
08:30 PM 2/3/99 Re: Fw: Information Request 

To: 
From: Bill & Barbara Mulcahy l> 
Subject: Re: Fw: Information Request 
Cc: Barr Richard, Calvert Dan, Jaburg Con & Terri, Olby Tom, Pietzuch Ed & Gwen, Catone 
Dick 
Bee: 

Dear Mr. Dziekan, 

I will put an excerpt of your message in our quarterly newsletter, Wo~£g.ram, which will be 
published the end of March. 

Good luck with your research. 

Bill Mulcahy, President 
Seawolf Association 

At 07:47 PM 2/3/99 -0500, you wrote: 
> 
>-----Original Message----­
>From: Patrick M. Dziekan 
>To: e < 
>Date: Wednesday, February 03, 1999 9:48 AM 
>Subject: Information Request 
> 
> 
>>From: Patrick M. Dziekan, Intern, Naval Historical Center, Washington 
>>Navy Yard 
>>To: Seawolf Organization 
>> 
>>I am writing you to let you know that I am doing research on HAL-3 for 
>>the Naval Historical Center, Contemporary History Department. While the 
>>majority of my research centered on the recently declassified files in 
>>the Operational Archives and the Aviation Archives, I would very much 
>>like to interview some former Seawolves, especially pertaining to 
>>certain operations that aren't very well documented. 
>> 
>>If it would be possible, could you please let me know if you have any 
>>names/phone #s that would be interested in being interviewed. Also, any 
>>transcripts from previous interviews would be helpful. 
>> 
>>You can contact me at or email at , or mail 

Washington, DC 20037. If you would like 
>>to verify my status at the Naval Historical Center, you may contact my 
>>supervisor, Dr. John Sherwood, at , or email him at 

In addition, I can send you a copy of this 
>>project proposal for your viewing. 
>> 
>>Thank you in advance for information you may be able to provide me. 
>> 
>>Respectfully, 
>>Patrick M. Dziekan 
>> 
> 
> 
> 
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